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	Maryland Department of Transportation
Office of Procurement
CATS+ TORFP J01B0600007
OTTS – Application Development Maintenance and Support 
Addendum #2


October 29, 2019

Addendum #2 is being issued provide a revised due date for proposal submissions of 2:00 PM 

Addendum #2 is being issued provide:

· A revised due date for proposal submissions of 2:00 PM Eastern Standard time, Monday November18, 2019;

· Anticipated award date of June 2020;

· Responses to all questions from potential offerors as of October 23, 2019. All information contained herein is binding on all offerors who respond to this TORFP.

MDOT TSO does not have the authority to update DoIT’s master contractor information.  Any questions or concerns should be directed to DGS.OSP-Requisitions@maryland.gov

Please see the attached responses to pre-proposal conference questions in reference to the above named TORFP.



End of Addendum #2




Application Development TORFP #J01B0600007 Questions

1. Appendix 4A MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY refers to Appendix 2B several times. Where can I locate Appendix 2B?
ANSWER 1:  THIS SHOULD BE APPENDIX 4B ON THE NEXT PAGE OF THE TORFP PAGE 123. PLEASE SEE UPDATED APPENDIX 4B

2. Appendix 4A MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY  says “<insert cross-reference to the full description on Form 5B>” Where do I find Form 5B?
ANSWER 2:  THIS SHOULD BE APPENDIX 4B ON THE NEXT PAGE OF THE TORFP PAGE 123. PLEASE SEE UPDATED APPENDIX 4B

3. Appendix 4A MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY states “TORFP Additional Requirements Minimum qualifications and required certifications as defined in Section 2.1 of this TORFP.”. Should this read Section 1.1 and section 3.8.3?
ANSWER 3: THIS SHOULD READ SECTION 1.1 AN 3.8.3.  PLEASE SEE UPDATED APPENDIX 4A.

4. Can the resources work remote (with in Maryland) and attend on-site meetings?
ANSWER 4: NO REMOTE WORK, RESOURCES WILL HAVE TO BE ON-SITE.

5. Who are the three incumbent companies and when are their contracts ending, and what are their contract TORFP numbers?
ANSWER 5: 
J01B3400046 INCUMBENT - BUSINESS SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC., CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATE 1/1/20
J01B3400037 INCUMBENT - SYSCOM, INC., CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATE 4/15/20
J01B4400009 INCUMBENT - BULLSEYE COMPUTING SOLUTIONS, INC., CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATE 8/31/20

6. What is the anticipated start date for this TORFP?
ANSWER 6:  THAT IS UNKNOWABLE AT THIS TIME AS WE ARE IN THE SOLICITATION STAGE. 

7. Are the three incumbent companies eligible to bid on this TORFP?
ANSWER 7: IF THEY HAVE NOT BEEN DISBARRED, YES.



8. Cybersecurity Insurance: The work under this TORFP is going to be done internally with in MDOT network. The individuals working on this task would not be dealing with networking or security protocols for MDOT. Cyber security is a very expensive insurance and it would hurt smaller companies such as us. As we would not be able to compete with larger firms that already have this insurance.  Can you drop or reduce the cyber security coverage limits.
ANSWER: THE CYBERSECURITY INSURANCE LEVELS WILL BE GOVERNED BY THE TERMS SET FORTH IN SECTION 3.5 OF THE RFP AND SECTION 2.7 OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND’S CATS+ MASTER CONTRACT

9. Can a Minority Sub contractor, work with more than one primes on this contract?
ANSWER: MDOT TSO WILL AWARD THIS CONTRACT TO ONLY A SINGLE MASTER CONTRACTOR.  

10. Due date in the RFP is November 18, 2019, 2:00 PM Local Time while it is Nov 11th in the email and Addendum. Please confirm due date.
ANSWER: THE DUE DATE FOR PROPOSALS IS 2:00 PM EASTERN STANDARD TIME MONDAY NOVEMBER 18, 2019.
11. [bookmark: _GoBack]RFP mentions preference to IT staffing companies supporting government agencies in last 3 years. Please let us know if state and local is accepted similarly to government agencies experience.
ANSWER: AS STATED IN SECTION 3.8.2 B OF THE RFP “OFFEROR SHALL DEMONSTRATE AT LEAST THREE (3) YEARS’ EXPERIENCE IN PROVIDING IT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT ENTITIES.”  IT DOES NOT SPECIFY A SPECIFIC RUN OF CONESCUTIVE YEARS, OR A THE SPECIFIC TYPE OF GOVERNMENT EXPERIENCE, FEDERAL, STATE, OR MUNICIPAL. 
12. Page 13, Section 2.3.8 Technical Support—Is this required to provide technical support for contract management of staffing or additional developers to provide technical support (e.g., maintenance) for MDOT existing software?  This appears to apply to a software solution implementation and maintenance agreement management.
ANSWER: IT IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE TECHNICAL SUPPORT RELATING TO THE APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT, MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT SOLICITATION.



13. Page 14, Section 2.5 Service Level Agreement—Is this the SLA for performance of work by the individuals in each of the positions, or is MDOT requesting maintenance support for existing software?  This appears to apply to a software solution implementation and maintenance agreement management.
ANSWER: SECTION 2.5 SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS, THE TO CONTRACTOR PERSONNEL SHALL PERFORM ALL SERVICE LEVELS DESCRIBED FOR ANY ACTIVITY SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT, MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT SOLICITATION.

14. How many resources does each contractor provide?      
ANSWER: FOUR (4) KEY PERSONNEL IS REQUIRED FOR THE SOLICITATION.
15. What is the value of this separate contract(s)? 

ANSWER: J01B3400046 - $781,200.00, J01B3400037 1,300,000.00, J01B4400009 $1,500,000.00.  NOTE: THE PRICING REFLECTS ORIGINAL TOA AMOUNTS, AND DOES `NOT INCLUDE MODIFICATIONS.

16. What is the contract period of performance for this separate contract(s)? 
ANSWER: J01B3400046 1/2/2015 – 1/1/2020, J01B3400037 6/16/2014 – 4/15/20, J01B4400009 7/1/2014 – 8/31/2020 (THESE DATES REFLECT CURRENT DATES OF PERFORMANCE)

17. How many billable resources are currently working on the separate contract(s)? What labor categories do they belong to?  Are they full-time resources?
ANSWER: WE HAVE THREE FULL TIME RESOURCES. 
LABOR CATEGORIES:
DATABASE MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST (SENIOR)
SENIOR COMPUTER SOFTWARE INTEGRATION ANALYST
SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

18. Is there a plan to extend the current contract(s)? If yes until when?
ANSWER: YES, J01B3400046 1/1/21, J01B3400037 8/31/2020

19. Section 1 of the TORFP talks about “Offeror Personnel Minimum Qualifications” which in turn refers to the Labor Category of the proposed key personnel. We also see that there is a “Preferred Personnel Experience” for the various positions mentioned in Section 3.8.2 of the TORFP. We wanted to confirm that there is no “minimum” or “mandatory” experience requirements for the personnel that is specific to the Scope of Work for this TORFP – is this understanding correct? 
ANSWER: MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL LABOR CATEGORIES PROPOSED, SEE SECTION 1.1 OF THE SOLICITATION.

20. Section 2.5 of the TORFP specifies the Service Level Agreement (SLA). Based on historical data, can MDOT OTTS provide the Number of calls received on a monthly or yearly basis (an approximate number will be helpful if exact numbers are unavailable) for:
ANSWER:
“CRITICAL” TYPES OF ISSUES?                            6 PER MONTH
“EMERGENCY” TYPES OF ISSUES?                    7 PER MONTH
“URGENT” TYPES OF ISSUES?                              6 PER MONTH
“ROUTINE” TYPES OF ISSUES?                            10 PER MONTH
“LOW” TYPES OF ISSUES?                                   7 PER MONTH

21. Section 4.5 of the TORFP talks about Oral Presentation. Can MDOT OTTS confirm if the Oral Presentation will be: (a) group presentation with the Offeror and all four key personnel present; or (b) individual interviews of the proposed key personnel; or (c) a group interview of all four key personnel without the Offeror present?
ANSWER: THERE WILL BE INDIVIDUAL INTERVIEWS WITH THE PROPOSED KEY PERSONNEL AND SEPARATELY WITH THE OFFEROR.

22. Section 3.14.1 Source Code Escrow of the TORFP indicates that an “Escrow Agreement” will need to be put in place. We are unsure how this will apply to a Time & Materials contract where the software is being developed using MDOT hardware and software. Can MDOT OTTS clarify if this applies to this contract? If not, can MDOT remove this clause?
ANSWER: ESCROW AGREEMENT WILL NOT BE REMOVED.

23. While the “Primary Place of Performance” mentioned is MDOT’s headquarters in Hanover, MD, it was mentioned at the pre-proposal conference that an additional location would be Glen Burnie, MD.  Can MDOT provide the address of the Glen Burnie location? 
ANSWER: MDOT MOTOR VEHICLES ADMINISTRATION (MVA) 6601 RITCHIE HIGHWAY, GLEN BURNIE MD.

24. Can MDOT identify which personnel (among the four required at time of proposal submission and the one required at NTP) will be situated at Hanover and Glen Burnie locations? 
ANSWER: NO, NOT AT THIS TIME.

25. Labor Category 4B, for duties:  Duties: [Insert the duties description from Section 2.10 for the applicable labor category]” Should we only include duties from 2.10 section of Master Contractor and ignore the Duties listed in this TORF? The duties listed in this TORFP are more relevant and specific to the scope of this TORFP
ANSWER: INCLUDE BOTH

26. Labor Category 4B, for Experience: Experience: [Insert the experience description from Section 2.10 for the applicable labor category]”. Should we only include Experience from 2.10 section of Master Contractor and ignore “TORFP Additional Requirements”? 
ANSWER: INCLUDE BOTH

27. During pre-bid conference, it was told there are currently three separate contracts. This TORFP will replace these three contracts with additional scope. Will State disclose the name of three vendors who are providing services to the Agency?
ANSWER: SEE RESPONSE TO QUESTION #5 
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